



Curriculum Vitae

I am an effective, creative and inspiring teacher educator and writer with a passion for education, internationalisation and working with people of different cultures. I make real, personal connections with the people with whom I work and focus on their needs. I have been involved in English language teaching and teacher education throughout my whole career and have varied international experience.

Consultancy role: teacher educator/consultant in teacher education, ELT, CLIL, coaching skills (online/video/teacher), materials development, author.

Personal Details

Name	Rosemary Linda TANNER (Rosie)
Address	Boelestein 27, 3813 XH Amersfoort, the Netherlands
Telephone	+31-33- 2585445 and +31-6-28745670 (M)
Email	info@rosietanner.com
Nationality	British
Languages	English native speaker, Dutch C2, French & Spanish B2, KiSwahili A1

Professional experience

Dates	Company and location	Position and description
2013	Own company, Amersfoort, the Netherlands	Freelance education consultant (adviser, trainer, coach, author) in CLIL and ELT
1994-2013,	Centre for Teaching and Learning (ex-IVLOS Institute of Education), Utrecht University	Consultant, (in-service) trainer, researcher, author , in bilingual education (CLIL) and ELT
1999-2004	WideWorld, Harvard Graduate School of Education, US http://wideworld.pz.harvard.edu/	Online coach: multiple intelligence theory and differentiation
2004-5	MondoChallenge (7-month sabbatical), Arusha, Tanzania http://www.mondochallenge.org/	Business volunteer for Women in Action (WIA), an NGO which cares for people living with AIDS. I set up and managed a small jewellery business with Tanzanian volunteers.
1996-1999	ICLON , Graduate School of Education, Leiden University	Teacher educator (modern languages)
1992-6	Windesheim University , Zwolle, the Netherlands	Teacher educator (English)
1990-1	Instytut Anglistyki, University of Warsaw, Poland (British Council post)	Senior lecturer in Applied Linguistics
1991-2	The British Council / University of Warsaw, Poland	Teacher Training Adviser for English

1989-90	Lanzhou University , China (Overseas Development Administration (ODA) post)	Project Adviser on Advanced Teacher Training Course.
1988-89	Shanghai International Studies University (ODA post), Shanghai, China	Project Lecturer in English for Special Purposes and English for Academic Purposes.
1983-87	St John's School British Council Centre, Concepción, Chile	English teacher at secondary school; mentor. Organised British Schools Drama Festival in 1986 for 10 schools. Teacher trainer at BC language centre.
1981-2	Centro de Aplicación Lingüística, Vigo, Spain	English teacher

Education and qualifications

2010-2013	ITIP School for life and work. Three year personal/professional development course. www.itip.nl
2008-2010	<i>Ziekte en gezondheid in systemen (organisational advice course)</i> Weisfelt & Partners .
2004-06	<i>School video coach</i> . Windesheim University
2004	<i>Writing for the Web</i> . Faculty of Journalism, Hogeschool Utrecht
2001-2	Online WideWorld courses on Multiple Intelligence theory and Online Coaching. WideWorld , Harvard University, US
1991	Teacher Development in English Language Teaching; British Council course for international specialists, UK
1987-8	Masters degree (MA) in Applied Linguistics for English Language Teaching, Lancaster University, UK
1982-3	Trinity College Licentiate Diploma in Teaching English as a Foreign Language and as a Second Language, Nottingham, UK
1977-81	BA Honours degree 2.1 English and French, University of Exeter, UK

Selected freelance work, conference presentations, etc.

Date	Company and location	Description
2013	British Council/DfID UK, Patna, India	BLISS project: teacher and trainer materials development for low resource context
2013	Sophia University, Tokyo, Japan	Workshops for teachers and trainers in CLIL
2013	Nazarbayev Intellectual Schools (NIS) Astana, Kazakhstan	Train-the-trainers course in CLIL
2013	Maastricht University	ICLHE conference. Workshop on relationship of CLIL in secondary to CLIL in higher education
2012	IATEFL, Glasgow	Workshop CLIL Activities (CUP)
2009-2013	European Platform, the Netherlands	Inspector for bilingual schools
2005-	Levende Talen, TTO (bilingual) network, European conferences	Workshops at conferences on bilingual education,
2009-	Cambridge International Examinations	International consultant on Professional Development Qualification for bilingual teachers.
1999-2005	International Association of Teachers of English as a Foreign Language (IATEFL), UK	IATEFL is my international networking organization; I have given many workshops over the years for international audiences.
2001	USAID Integrated English Language Project-II, Cairo, Egypt	Advice on syllabus and evaluation for the Communicative Reflective Methodology course. Two week visit, including five-day <i>Training of Trainers</i> course for Egyptian EFL trainers.